# Resume

Vedang Shah Electrical Engineer MEP Project Management

E Mail : <u>vedangshah@gmail.com</u> Mob. No : +971 56157 0357 – U.A.E. : +91 997456 8283 – India Nationality : Indian



**11+ years** of professional experience in managing Electrical and MEP packages in hospitality, industrial and mixed-used infrastructure projects, demonstrating innovative leadership, strategic planning and excellent communication skills in both geographical regions of India and UAE.

### WORK EXPERIENCE:

#### EPG Hotel and Resorts Dubai, U.A.E Sep. 2016 – Present

- Successfully coordinated amongst Contractors, Consultants and Architects and ensured timely delivery and MEP system within the allocated budget and timeline.
- Monitored construction activities on site and developed recovery plans for delayed works.
- Ensured that Contractors are carrying on MEP works in-line with Project Specifications and their Contractual obligations.

### Pratibha Engineering services. Gujarat, India July 2009 – Oct 2014

- Successful monitored and hand over electrical work for the following projects
  - $\circ$   $\,$  Adani Group.
  - $\circ$   $\,$  Larsen and toubro Ltd.
  - Alembic group (66 KV switchyard).
  - FAG Bearing Ltd.
  - Paharpur Cooling Tower.
  - Winder Renewable Energy I. Pvt. Ltd.
  - Madhav Power Infra Projects Pvt. Ltd (Solar Power Plant)
  - G.S.F.C 525 Methanol Plant
- Directly managed site engineers to ensure delivery of projects on time, budget and high standards.
- Demonstrated excellent communication skills in coordinating with Clients, Architects, consultant and sub-contractor while negotiating orders and payment certificates.
- Experienced in all stages of project from conception, to execution to hand over.
- Successfully submitted projects' bids and secured \$100+ million worth of contracts and VO's.

## M.D Industries Gujarat, India Oct.2014 – Aug 2016

- In charge of manufacturing, installation, testing and commissioning of electrical panels.
- Negotiated \$10+ million worth of Contracts / Purchase Orders with Clients and Distributors.
- Coordinated with Engineering team to successfully design control units in-line with projects requirements and present to clients to secure final approval.

### Ankur Scientific Technologies Gujarat, India July 2007 - Jan 2009

- Provided after-sales and maintenance services to various equipment on Clients' premises
- Materials management and Selection of different Instruments for specific application.
- Certified Internal Auditor for ISO 9001-2000

## ACADEMIC QUALIFICATIONS:

M. Sc. – Instrumentation	V.N.S.G.U SURAT	2 Years, 2007
B.Sc Electronics	V.N.S.G.U SURAT	3Years, 2005
Diploma in Mechanical Eng. (Distance learning)	BBIT – Vidhya Nagar, Anand	4Years, 2006

#### **OTHERS:**

- **Languages** :English, Hindi, Gujarati.
- Skills :Project Management, Budget control, Estimation, Procurement, Communication, Engineering (MEP), MS-Office, AutoCAD.

With Regards,

#### Vedang Shah